
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, June 10, 2016 1:37 PM 
Curtis Williams 

Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160124-TX -Tampa Bay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 

Hi Curtis, 

Per your request below, we have updated the docket title to reflect the company name TampaBay DSL 
Inc. d/b/a PBX-CHANGE in Docket 160124-TX. I am also forwarding this message to CLK/Grant for 
MCD purposes. 

Thank you, 
Dorothy 

From: Curtis Williams 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 10:05 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: kris@lokt.net; Hong Wang; Greg Fogleman 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 160124-TX- TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 

Dorothy, 

Please make the following revision to the title for Docket No. 160124-TX: 

Title: Application for certificate to provide local telecommunications service by TampaBay DSL Inc. d/b/a PBX-CHANGE. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you. 

From: Kristopher Twomey [mailto:kris@lokt.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 5:39 PM 
To: Curtis Williams 
Cc: Greg Fogleman 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160124-TX - TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 

pbx-change is a registered fictit ious name for Tampa Bay DSL Inc. They are the same entity. See here: 
http:Uwww.sunbiz.org/ scripts/ficidet.exe?action=DETREG&docnum=G06297900239&rdocnum=G06297900239 I should 
have listed pbx-change as a fictitious name in response to #3 on the application. Apologies for the confusion and please 
let me know if I should file in errata in t he docket . 

Kris 

KT 
Law Office of Kristopher E. Twomey, P.C. 
202 681 -1850 
Counsel to the Competition® 
www.lokt.net 
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From: Curtis Williams [mailto:OWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2016 2:07 PM 
To: 'kris@lokt.net' 
Cc: Greg Fogleman 
Subject: Docket No. 160124-TX- TampaBay DSL Inc. CLEC Application 

Mr. Twomey, 

I am the Analyst here at the Florida Public Service Commission assigned to Tampa Bay DSL Inc.'s CLEC Application. Please 
address the questions below regarding the application: 

1. Please explain the relationship between TampaBay DSL Inc. and PBX-Change. 
2. Is PBX-Change a licensed Florida corporation? If so, please provide official company name filed with the Florida 

Secretary of State. 
3. Under what name will Tampa Bay DSL Inc. conduct business in Florida? 
4. The Financial Statements filed with the application are for PBX-Change. Are Financial Statements for Tampa Bay 

DSL Inc. available? 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank You. 

Curtis J. Williams 
Public Utility Analyst 
Office of Telecommunications 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Office: (850) 413-6924 
Fax: (850) 413-6925 
Email: cjwill ia@psc.state.fl.us 
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